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From: CPE Community Engagement

To: Johnson, Shureka
Subject: FW: Mandatory Update Form Submitted
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 7:41:54 AM

Shureka, | received an updated form from our Community Engagement email, which | am forwarding
to you.

Scott

From: engagement@fortworthtexas.gov <engagement@fortworthtexas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 5:34 PM

To: CPE Community Engagement <Engagement@fortworthtexas.gov>
Subject: Mandatory Update Form Submitted

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Fort Worth email system. Do not click any links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mandatory Update Form Submitted

| understand the terms stated above:

L . Parker Essex Boaz (PEB)
Association Name (Required)

NA
City Council District (Required) 8
Association Mailing Address (Required): 504 Woodrow Ave
City (Required) Fort Worth
State (Required) Texas

Zip Code (Required) 76105
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Please share your neighborhood association's general email

address. (for example, RollingAcresHOA@yahoo.com, etc.)

sladybrowneyes@aol

Please share your website or other online presence. N/A
Please share your neighborhood association Facebook N/A
page.

Please share any other neighborhood association social N/A
media platforms.

Have your bylaws been updated in the past year? No

Please upload any new bylaws.

How often are elections held?

Every three Years

Next election month? (Required)

Oct

Next election year? Required

2026

When is your next General Meeting?

June 2024 2nd Tuesday

How often do you hold General Meetings?

Twice per year

What format are your meetings?

It varies

How would a resident find the next meeting date, time and
location?

Phone call

How do you notify residents about your meetings? (check
all that apply):

Phone Call - Text Message

How often does your resident advisory board hold board
meetings?

At least Annually

Name 1

Shirley Bryant

Position/Office 1 (President, Chair, etc.)

President

Email Address 1

sladybrowneyes@aol

Phone Number 1 (will not be listed on the city website)

817-528-9610

Mailing Address 1 (will not be listed on the city website)

504 Woodrow Ave

Name 2

Janet Saltsgiver

Position/Office 2 (Vice President, Chair, etc.)

Vice President

Email Address 2

sladybrowneyes@aol.com

Phone Number 2 (will not be listed on the city website)

817-413-8384

Mailing Address 2 (will not be listed on the city website)

Woodrow Ave

Name 3

Position/Office 3 (Secretary, Chair, etc.)

Email Address 3

Phone Number 3 (will not be listed on the city website)

Mailing Address 3 (will not be listed on the city website)

Would you like your contact information listed on our city
website?
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Name 4

Position/Office 4 (Treasurer, Chair, etc.)

Email Address 4

Phone Number 4 (will not be listed on the city website)

Mailing Address 4 (will not be listed on the city website)

Would you like your contact information listed on our city
website?

Name of the individual who completed this form

Shirley Bryant
(Required): y ey

Today's Date (Required) 01/04/2024






